
Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
U^teighborhood Development Fund

fCapital Infrastructure Fund
D Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Primary Sponsor: Councilman David Tandy

Amount: $1248 Date: May 20, 2014

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):
629 E. Bumett Ave. removal for a 33" Maple Tree ^i-

Location of project/program:

City Agency: Public Works

Contact Person: Mark White, City Arborist

Agency Phone: 574- 4042
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King, Keidra

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

McGinnis, Tiffany
Thursday, May 01, 2014 10:02 AM
Tandy, David
White, Mark A; King, Keidra
629 E Burnett Ave

629 E Burnett Ave.jpg

Good morning, Mr. Tandy-

Laura Serke had contacted your office regarding the dead tree at 629 E Burnett Avenue.

Per Mark White, the 33" Maple tree at 629 E Burnett Ave needs to be removed. The estimate for the removal of this
tree is $1248; will you appropriate funds for the removal of this tree?

Attached is a photo of the tree in question, if you need any further information, please let me know.

Thank you,

Tiffff-^j Mf^L^^M^

Administrative Specialist
General Operations & Arborist

t-iiuhvi!fi:,,Ptf^ilfilily Cilf.'

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets

444 S. 5th Street
Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202

Phone: 502.574.5910
Fax: 502.574.5924
Tiffanv.McGinnis@louisvillekv.aov

#GoCards



NDF OR GIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

'InteragencyNameTpo5^^-^^\(57TltU-^t^^
Prograni^rojectName: -^ ^ ^'^)(^\(^^{^-

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with accoimt numbers in
the request fonn description?

Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amoimt given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?
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Prepared^^AXAA^Q^^^^^^^ !_.__.._,. ^-_.^

Effective October 2013


